
From: Florio, Michel Peter
Sent: 12/19/2012 12:05:39 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Greelining Petition for Modification

Your visit had a positive effect on the outcome for other things

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 11:55 AM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Florio, Michel Peter; Khosrowjah, Sepideh 
Subject: RE: Greeiining Petition for Modification

Elimination of misdemeanor drug offenses was the most import. Here are the 
changes. I took heat for pushing this through. Hope this put me in good stead for
other things ©

From: Florio, Michel Peter [mailto:MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 11:47 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Khosrowjah, Sepideh 
Subject: Re: Greeiining Petition for Modification

That's terrificll What is the final policy per the agreement?

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 08:49 AM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Florio, Michel Peter 
Subject: Greeiining Petition for Modification

Greenlining is preparing a Motion to Withdraw and will express strong support for PG&E’s 
revised policy and acknowledge PG&E’s willingness to work cooperatively on the issue.
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